Merz, Kelly

From: Waller, Ryan J.

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:28 PM

To: Lawlor, Aaron L.; Merz, Kelly
Subject: FW: CDC alternate

Attachments: resume 4-12_pdf.pdf; ATTO0001..htm

Attached is the resume for Janet Swartz’s alternate recommendation.

From: Janet Swartz [mailto:jswstoll@sbeglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:00 AM

To: OConnell, Brenda

Subject: Fwd: CDC alternate

Hi, Brenda,

Here's the info I emailed to Aaron about Linda.

Thanks.

Janet

Begin forwarded message:

From: Janet Swartz <jswstufts@sbcaglobal net>

Date: January 27, 2013 6:05:46 PM CST
To: "Aaron L. Lawlor" <ALawlor@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: CDC alternate
Hi, Aaron,

Was good seeing you last week. Attached is the resume of Linda Kellough, the woman who was serving as my
alternate on the CDC per our prior bylaws. I have also pasted into this email the email she originally sent me
confirming her willingness to serve.

After Wed. night's meeting, 1 let her know about the bylaws change and told her I would be forwarding her
resume to you in hopes that she could be properly appointed as a CDC alternate.

From: Linda Kellough <linda.kellough1@gmail.com=>
‘Date: April 18, 2012 1:55:09 PM CDT

Subject: Volunteer Service Opportunity

Hi Janet--



Thank you for the opportunity to possibly serve as your alternate on CDC Application Review Committee -
Affordable Housing. Ihave attached a resume detailing my professional and volunteer experience in a range of
activities that I believe would enable me to make a contribution to the work of this committee, if called upon to
do so.

Please let me know if I can provide more information that would be helpful.

Best regards--

Linda Kellough



